
 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2002 8:23 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: Re: Ace Security Inc., FCC ID:QLWSM700R, AN02T2310 
 
Dear Mike, 
 
Please refer the attached test report file that I revised. 
 
Thank you so much. 
Best Regards, 
Jeongmin Kim 
************************************************ 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2002 6:23 AM 
Subject: FW: Ace Security Inc., FCC ID:QLWSM700R, AN02T2310 
 
 
>  
>  
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: CERTADM  
> Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2002 2:21 PM 
> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com' 
> Subject: Ace Security Inc., FCC ID:QLWSM700R, AN02T2310 
>  
>  
> Notice_content  
>  -------------  
> Question #1: Only average reading was provided for emission above 1GHz, per 
> section 15.231(b)(2) of FCC rules, the peak reading (15.25) is required. 
> Please provide such data. 
>  
> Best Regards 
>  
> Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier 
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.  
>  
 
 


